Wednesday June 12, 2024, Town of Bevent Regular Town Board Meeting Bevent Town Hall, 6:00 pm – 6:55 pm

Meeting called to order by Cebula and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Roll Call – Board Members: Present-Chairman-Perry Cebula Supervisors-Randy Wanta, Tim Lemke

Staff: Present-Clerk-Anne Mieska, Treasurer-Ruby Pepowski Zoning Permit Administrator-Ralph Moegenburg

The Town Board meeting agenda is posted on the Town website at townofbevent.com, the Town Hall front door and the bulletin boards located on the Town Hall parking lot and Plover River Outpost parking lot.

<u>Minutes:</u> **MOTION** by Lemke, 2nd by Wanta to approve the minutes of the May Town Board meeting as presented. Cebula-yes, Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. **CARRIED.**

Reports:

Zoning Permit Administrator: Moegenburg reported 7 permits issued since last meeting EMR: Lisa Dobberke is working on a grant from WPS. Ruby will get her some of the required Information she needs to submit the grant.

OLD BUSINESS:

Nothing

NEW BUSINESS:

<u>Grant Operator's License:</u> MOTION by Cebula, 2nd by Lemke to grant Ken Gruna an operator's license. Cebula-ves, Wanta-ves, Lemke-ves. **CARRIED**.

<u>Grant Picnic/Gathering Licenses</u>: **MOTION** by Wanta, 2nd by Cebula to grant picnic licenses to the St. Ladislaus Catholic Church for an outside concert on June 18 and their annual church picnic on June 29 & June 30. Cebula-yes, Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. **CARRIED**.

<u>Grant Temporary Operator's Licenses</u>: MOTION by Lemke, 2nd by Wanta to grant temporary operator's licenses to Patty Hytry, Jim Miller and Ken Gruna. Cebula-yes, Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. **CARRIED**.

<u>Appoint Service Director for the Bevent EMR's</u>: MOTION by Cebula, 2nd by Lemke to appoint Rachel Tomasik and Ron Yenter as co-service directors for the Bevent EMR's. Salary and job description will be discussed at the July Town Board meeting. Cebula-yes, Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. **CARRIED**.

<u>Resignation of Lisa Dobberke as a Bevent EMR</u>: MOTION by Cebula, 2nd by Lemke to accept the resignation of Lisa Dobberke as a Bevent EMR effective immediately. Cebula-yes, Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. **CARRIED**.

Village of Rib Mountain Inquiring About Reserved Liquor License Availability. In 1997 a formula was contrived by the Wisconsin Towns Association pertaining to reserved liquor licenses in the municipality. The formula gave the town 1 reserved license and 3 available liquor licenses. This information was then relayed to the Department of Revenue. The Village of Rib Mountain was inquiring if the Town of Bevent had any reserved liquor licenses that the town would be willing to sell. The Village of Rib Mountain does not purchase the license. The business required to obtain the license would be purchasing the license from the town. The town must charge a minimum of \$10,000 for the license. MOTION by Cebula, 2nd by Wanta to hold the town's reserved liquor license for 2 years for a business in the Village of Rib Mountain. Cebula-yes, Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. CARRIED.

Monthly Bills: MOTION by Lemke, 2nd by Wanta to pay monthly bills with Check Numbers 7291 thru 7308. Cebula-yes, Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. **CARRIED.**

<u>Public Comment</u>: Discussion was held on the town's driveway policy, erecting weight limit signs on Shantytown Drive and the 2024 EMR budget.

<u>Adjournment:</u> MOTION by Wanta, 2nd by Cebula to adjourn. Cebula-yes, Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. CARRIED.